STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) [N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LANCASTER

~—

INDICTMENT/CASE::  2013.¢s. 29 . 1448

STATE )
VS- )

Shawn Lee Wvatt . ) AWE: 2013A2910100868

AKA: ; ) Date of Offense:  7/12/13

Race: B Sex: M : Ace: 30 )Y S.C. Cods §: 24-3-950

DoB: [Se## )¢ CDR Code#: _ 0074

Address: )

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DLE ] = SID# )

*CDL Yes [[] No [J CMV Yes (] No [] Hazmat Yes [ No [J

in disposition of the said indiciment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Furnishing/Attempting to Furnish Contraband

9 CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

In violation of § 24-3-950 ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0074

NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [J §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, [ Lesserincluded Offense.  []  Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

‘The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, {7 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

rm 514

SYlicito____ I\ ) SCBar# ‘ Defendant Atiorney for Defendant SC Bar #
E, the Defendant s commiited to the tate Department of Corrections  [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / days/month @ or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed i _years
and/or to pay a.fine of " ; provided thatUpon the service of "‘ days/months/years and or payment
of $ ' : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspendsd with probation for -

months/years and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions ot probation, which are
Reprporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
‘a‘ The Defendant is to be given cr;é% for fime served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40to be calculated and applied by the State
Depariment of Corrections. = ) ’ .
(] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry 5Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transpoit, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee; $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 4
[ Setby SCDPPPS RE C E HW E@ Atiend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: JUL 2 1 2014 Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: SC Cﬂun ﬂf Aﬂﬂeals Random Drug/Alcohol Testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) T ' ’§ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) . $100 $ prats. of $ ‘ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)}2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ - Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2885 (DUl Assessment) - : $12 $ ' :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Deif/Prob) $500 $ -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
TOTAL s [£5.70

$ Presiding Judge

V- PTY Y, Judge Code: Ao ]
1A Sentence Date 7 J,é ///7"

Clerk of Court/Depyj
* Court Reporter: 4

SCCA/217 (03/2011)






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LANCASTER :

~—

STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASEZ:  2013.gs. 29 . 1449
VS. ) :

Shawn Lee Wyatt ) ASWE: Direct Indictment

AKA: ) Date of Offenss: 7/12/13

Race: B Sex M Age: 30 ) S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(B)(2)

DoB: Ss ) CDR Code # 3015

Address: )

City, State, Zip: e eiuu ") SENTENCE SHEET

DL# *"SIDE )

“CDL Yes L] No ] CMV Yes (I No [] Hazmat Yes [ No D
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was MNV'CTED OF or [] PLEADS

T0: Possession with Intent to Distribute Cocaine Base 2d Offense
In violation of §  44-53-375(B) (2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code £ 3015
NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [J SERIOUS {3 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
\ (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: K] Asindicted, [0 Lesser Included Ofiense, (] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (dei’s initials)
The plea is: [J without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, - [0 Recommandation by the State.

ATTEST.
e~ N e}

Wr LMSC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant - SCBar#
WHERE &, the DefendaniNs-cafmitted to the State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of (O daysimonthg/g@arsdr [ under the Youthful Ofiender Act not to exceed —_ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ~— ; provided that upon the service of —_ days/months/years and or payment
of $ — » Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
ingorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on-
[Z~ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuantto S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the Staie

Department of Correciions. S ¢4 _ )
] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant i0 S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: 8 plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obiain GED O
[T Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: ) ) Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aicohol Testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmis. of § . Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ - Paid o Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2885 (DUl Assessment) $12 3 ‘
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fes) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 ﬁgf—dﬁﬂ— during probation.
TOTAL s /Wﬁ/
p. Presiding Judge L i
Clerk of Court/Deputy4igrk AL ' W Judge Code: < 22U/
- Court Reporter: L e & at Bt e Sentence Date A S~
‘ , / UG 7

SCCA/217 (03/2011)






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LANCASTER

~—

STATE " ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013.Gs- 29 . 1450
VS )

Shawn Lee Wyatt ) AMNE: Direct Indictment

AKA: ) Date of Offense:  ~ 7/12/13 :

Race: _ B Sex; M Age: 30 ) S.C. Code §: 44-53-370(a) (1), () ()

DOB: SSE: - ) CDR Code # 0184 ~

Address: ) _

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# * SIDE )

*CDL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes [] No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or L] PLEADS

TO: Possession with Intent to Distribute Cocaine 2d Offense
In violstion of § 44~-53-370(a) (1) ,(b) (1) ofthe S.C. Code of Laws; bearing CDR Code # 0184
NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [] SERIOUS ] MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS (J §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
-Thechargeis: [X As indicted, [J Lesser Included Ofiense, [1 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (dei’s initials)
The plea is: (0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

[~

\q\& Soljcitor %P)SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHERERGRE, the-Defenagant i rmitted to the State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of [O days/monthg’9€arer  [] under the Youthful Ofiender Act not to exceed years
andfor to pay a fine of $ ~ ; provided that upon the service of -_ days/months/years and or payment
of$ - _~—" ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Deparimant of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condifions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENTor [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time fewedﬁsuant io §.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. - ’
] The Defendant is to be placed on Cenfral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(J RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee; $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
{1 Setby SCDPPPS Aitend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $ pmis. of § Beginning :
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 3 5 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ‘
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) © 825 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 5 -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) : $50 $ .
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
TOTAL 3 ;7: Z Z s QJ

/S Presiding Judge
Y 5157, Judge Code: 2/l ]

Clerk of Court/DeputyC”;; /
" Court Reporter: ,4:&;

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

Sentence Date ") —/L—/Y
- 7







STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } IN TlHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF LANCASTER . )

STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASEZ:  2013.Gs- 29 . 1451
VS. )

Shawn Lee Wyatt ) AN Direct Indictment

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/12/13 ra)

Race: | B  Sax: M Age: 30 ) S.C. Code & 44—53—37@.‘(1) , (B)(2)-

DOB: ) SS#: [ ) CDR Code 0187 Ot A¢Ca

Address: )

City, State, cip. L e ] ' ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# * SID# ) :

*CDL Yes [ No (] CMV Yes [ No [ ] Hazmat Yes 3 no [

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 4 CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Possession with Intent to Distribute Marijuana Zd;@’ff/éns’e
In violation of § 44-53~370(a) (1), (b) (2) ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0187 /8 ¢,
NON-VIOLENT [ ] VIOLENT [J SFRIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS (0 Mandatory GPS [J §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act) :
The charge is: As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [ Deiendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (dei.'s initials)
The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendaiion by the State.
- —N 514 x

Soligor  \___/ CBar# .~/  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
W%ﬁg@é, the Defendant iSeorimitied to the State Department of Corrections (J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/month r[J under the Youthful Ofiender Act not to exceed - years
andfortopay afineof$ - » brovided that upon the service of i days/months/years and or payment

of $ o— , Plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servicas standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference. )

. CONCURRENTor [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served ysuantto S.C. Code §24-13-40 io be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. 73 (g,,?Q %

() The Defendant is to be placed on Central RegisitféeatThild Abuse and Neglect pursuantto S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

L1 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total:  §° plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Paymeni Terms: Obtain GED O
[7] Setby SCDPPPS " Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Com.
) May serve W/E beginning
" Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-205 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 pmis. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)}2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2985 (DUI Assessment) - $12 s _ '
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ; $500 3 a .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 during probation. .
TOTAL s 8P ED

Presiding Judge

Judge Code: Y J{, | © )

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clagt
 Court Reporter: ” z

SCCAJ217 (03/2011)

Senience Date ¥ ,/7,*/(, -"/ij/
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DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-29- Jujyy
A ., WITNESSES

LY N W

hnm_;om scpe FILED

’

b5 B o b _ - The State of South Carolina oww%,m,%ﬂmwc.}

2130CT 10 P 3: 59

CLERK OF COURT
LANCASTER, 8C

County of Lancaster

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2013

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

2013A2910100868 (DOA-7-12-13)

THE STATE
Vs.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY _ _
Shawn Lee Wyatt i, . o

"y w&\s\ &Mx\\\m&\\

hOxmbmwmo:OxQ\m \Q\
Date: ___ (CT 142003

VERDICT

Indictment for Contraband

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: SC Code: §24-3-950

CDR Code: 0074
Class: Felony E




SCDC Reg 33~

N

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) .. INDICTMENT &
. . ) ﬁ:’mnd(

COUNTY OF LANCASTER )

L

At a Cburt of General Sessions, convened on October 10, 2013, the:

Lancaster County present upon their oath: ,
CONTRABAND st
That Shawn Lee Wyatt did in Lancaster County on or abo‘ﬂ’tﬁ"’t}gly 12, 2013,

furnish or attempt to furnish a prisoner under the jurisdiction of the South Carolina
Department of Corrections with a matter declared by the director to be contraband, or,
being a prisoner under the jurisdiction of the De'partment of Corrections, possess a
matter declared to be contraband, to wit; cocaine base, cocaine, marijuana, and
unknown pills, in violaﬁon of §24-3-950, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the  State, and bontrary to the statute in such case

ey

made and provided.

Douglas A. Barfield, Jr., SOLICITOR
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Catoé - SCDC

WITNESSES

AR o )
R L

Ferm b
DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-29- /44§

The State of South Carolina

County of Lancaster

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2013

Direct Indictment (DOA-7-12-13)

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grang/Jury

Date:  QCT 167013

VERDICT

THE STATE
vs.

Shawn Lee Wyatt

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

Possession With Intent to Distribute
Cocaine mmmm

SC Code: § 44-53-375(B)
CDR Code: 3014
Class: Felony, D




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

_ )
COUNTY OF LANCASTER )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 10, 2013, .4t rand Jurors of

Lahcaster County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE COCAINE.B%'E

That Shawn Lee Wyatt did in Lancaster County on or about:JuIy 12, 2013,
possess with intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver cocaine base in violation of
Section 44-53-375(B), of the Code of Laws of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

ol eaYey

Dougtas . Barfield, Jr., SOLICITOR

made and provided.




Hagens g aizwics WITNESSES
Catde - SCDC

c8 17
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DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-29- /445D

The State of South Carolina

County of Lancaster

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2013

_ Direct Indictment (DOA-7-12-13) -

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

PArpith Fsdlyded

mwﬁm\”umao:oOm mﬁwﬁm@ .

VERDICT

THE STATE
VsS.

Shawn Lee Wyatt :-iuio,.

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment ,«o__.

Possession With Intent to Distribute
Cocaine

SC Code: § 44-53-370(a)(1), (b)(1)
CDR Code: 0183
Class: Felony, D

FILE
DWWNQW \Hmu %N h:“.u:.
UF Coyry""
AI3OCT 10 py 3, 54
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF LANCASTER )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 10, 2013 the. Grand Jurors of
i ‘,‘f‘*
" }’z

' ;!AW
TSI

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE COCAINE gi

Lancaster County present upon their oath:

That Shawn Lee Wyatt did in Lancaster County on or about July 12, 2013,
possess with intent to distribute, dispense, deliver or purchase cocaine, a controlled
substance, in violation of Section 44-53-370(a)(1), (b)(1), of the Code of Laws of South

Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such ease

5 Sy

DouglasA Barﬂeld Jr., SOLICITOR ™

made and provided.




e WITNESSES
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Catoe - SCDC

For. Basala g,

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-29- Ji£57]

" The State of ,mor;: Carolina

County of Lancaster

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2013

Direct Indictment (DOA-7-12-13)

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

\MW\KQS\N » H\B_\\\\w\m ~

Foreperson of Gran ,\:a\
Date:

THE STATE
VS.

Shawn Lee Wyatt .

PP
P NS

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Dale:

Indictment for

Possession With Intent to Distribute
Marijuana

SC Code: § 44-53-370(a)(1), (b)(2)
CDR Code: 0186
Class: Felony, F

L —



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF LANCASTER ) &.«

mwﬁ,

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 10, ZOMB*‘Grand Jurors of

Lancaster County present upon their oath: éﬂ? &

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE MA 'T
That Shawn Lee Wyatt did in Lancaster County on or mﬁmly 12, 2013,
possess with intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver marijuana, a’“Cﬁ'thzolled substance
in violation of Section 44-53-370(a)(1), (b)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in suchbcase

\t!g'fes’ﬂ Barﬁeld Jr§OLICI‘F’@E§

“made and provided.




